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Division of Records & Reporting '
Public Service Commission

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 961239-TL

Resolution by Santa Rosa County Commission and Escambia County Commission for
countywide extended area service (EAS) within Santa Rosa County and EAS between Santa
Rosa County and Escambia County

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please place Escambia County Attorney's Office on the mailing list of the parties to the above-
referenced proceeding. | am especially interested in obtaining copies of the Traffic Study Order and
any subsequent information received pursuant to that order. Additionally, please furnish this office
with a copy of the Staff Recommendation as well as notification as to when the matter will be
considered by the Public Service Commission.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter

Very truly y

.““_:—' f"['a
Janet Lander, Deputy County Attorney
JL:bys

cc:  Bamry R. Evans, County Administrator
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Printed by Don Strickland 10/24/96 S:28am

----------------------------------------

From: Julian O’'Pry

To: Don Strickland

Subject: fwd: 961238, 961239 AND 96160
2===NOTE============2===10/24/96 8:27am=
bon, 1 screwed up and need a big tavor.
I'm trying to help Ann S. on some EAS
matters and opened the above three
dockets. I thought interested parties
got notification of events but Ann
tells me that only parties do. I need
to change the interested parties tc
parties because they were the one
instigating the opening of the dockets.
If you would please make this change
for me, I would sure appreciate it.
Thanks a lot.
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=Fwd by: Don Stricklanes======s=====s=s=
Fwd to: Julian O'Pry
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Please give me a call!
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